This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, modify and/or
amend items in the Bidding Documents for the Procurement of Events Management Company
for SALAAM: The Halal Tourism and Trade Expo Philippines 2025 (DOT BAC-IB No. 2025-
005), as follows:

I. Clarifications:

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 1

1. Does the project have a draft program for the event? Is it possible to have the program
just for reference on the event?
o The project officer has a current existing program and overflow but still

on the work and subject for adjustment depending on the confirmed

attendance but have a tentative program.

2. 1Isthe supplier being in-charge of marketing materials for posting? If so, do the project
officer have any pegs artworks that will be used?
« The project officer agreed that they can provide pegs for artworks that
will be used.
3. Does the project officer requiring a Same-day Edit Video for the 3-day event? Or for 1
whole event (not for each)?

during the closing program.
4. Are there any pegs for Mindanawon Tokens? Can it be shared?

The project officer said “yes” it is for the 3-day event and it will be played

The project officer said that they have the pegs for the Mindanawon

Tokens and agreed to share it with the prospective suppliers.
5. For the plaques, does the project officer have preferred design or look?
¢« The project officer said “"yes” and agreed to be shared to the prospective

II. Modification:

bidders.

The updated schedule for Opening of Bids as follows:

Floor, Conference Room, DOT
Bldg., No. 351 Sen. Gil Puyat
Avenue, Makati City.

Activities From To
1. Opening of 9. Bid opening shall be on 12 May | 9. Bid opening shall be on 14 May
Bids 2025 at 10:00 a.m. at the 4th 2025 at 10:00 a.m. at the 4th

Floor, Conference Room, DOT
Bldg., No. 351 Sen. Gil Puyat
Avenue, Makati City.

All unamended portions of the Bidding Documents shall remain the same.

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents.

For the guidance and information of all concerned.

06 May 2025

USEC. FERDINAND C. JUMAPAO

Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committée ~

LOVE

Department of Tourism

THE PHILIPPINES  sacona piuimas

The DOT Building, 351 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., 1200 Makati City, Philippines
Tel. Nos. (632) 8459-5200 to 8459-5230 = www.tourism.gov.ph



CLARIFICATION ITEM NO. 1 - PROGRAM

EVENT PROPER
June 27, 2025

DAY 1
10:30 AM | Opening Performance
« Ramon Obusan Folkloric Dance Troupe
10:35 AM | Ceremonial Opening of Doors to SALAAM 2025
+ Ramon Obusan Folkloric Dance Troupe
10:40 AM | Ecumenical Prayer
10:45 AM | Welcome & Opening Remarks
« Undersecretary Myra Paz Valderrosa Abubakar, Department
of Tourism
11:00 AM | Video Presentation (SALAAM 2024)
11:10 AM | Welcome Message of Support
« Hon. Joy Belmonte, Mayor, Quezon City
11:20 AM | Message of Support
« Ms. Lorna Fabian, Senior Vice President for Leasing, Araneta
City
11:30 PM | Cultural Dance Presentation with Live Accompaniment
» Ramon Obusan Folkloric Dance Troupe
11:40 PM | Introduction to the Secretary
« Undersecretary Myra Paz Valderrosa Abubakar, Department
of Tourism
11:45 PM | Keynote Speech
» Hon. Christina Garcia Frasco, Secretary, Department of
Tourism
12:00 PM | Awarding of Token to The Secretary
12:05 PM | Photo Opportunity with the Secretary
(DOT Officials, Guests of Honor)
12:10 PM | *Officials and Guests of Honor will go around the Expo*
12:30 PM | Halal Lunch

End of Program for Day 1




EVENT PROPER
June 28, 2025
DAY 2, (1:20 PM - 5:30 PM)

Session 1:

Halal Certification & Muslim-Friendly Recognition

1:20 PM

PRIME GROUP, Presentation on Halal Certification
o Dr. Mary Jane Alvero Almahdi, Prime Group, CEO

1:40 PM | Islamic Da'wah Council of the Philippines, Inc. (IDCP),
Presentation on Halal Certification
« Mr. Joaleo Shahid Linzag, IDCP
2:00 PM | Halal Development Institute of the Philippines (HDIP):
2:20 PM | Halal International Chamber of Commerce and Industries of the
Philippines, Inc. (HICCIP), Presentation on Halal Certification
« Ustadh Alexander M. Sultan
2:40 PM | Topic: Muslim-Friendly Accommodation Establishments (MC.
2024-003)
« Ms. Bella Biscocho
3:00 PM | Panel Discussion: Consultation with Halal Certifiers/ DOT QOUMPVA
3:20 PM | Video Promotion: Certifiers
Session 2: HALAL BUSINESS
4:00 PM | Awarding of Certificate of Recognition along with their Certifier
{Dusit Thani, Berjaya Makati, The Farm at San Benito)
4:50 PM | The Inspiration and Journey Behind Establishing a Halal
Restaurant
Speaker: Mr. Teng
5:30 PM | Our Journey to a Halal Certification

Speaker: The Farm

End of Program for Day 2




EVENT PROPER
June 16, 2024
DAY 3, (10:30 AM - 3:45 PM)

Session 1:

“Halal Culinary Delights in the Philippines: Exploring Local Flavors”

10:30 AM Topic: Incorporating Halal in Home Cooking
Speaker and Demo: Mama Sita

12:00 PM Topic: Halal Vegan and Vegetarian Cuisine: Navigating Plant-
Based Options and Culinary Demo
Speaker: The Farm Chef

1:30 PM Mindanawon Cuisine: Halal Culinary Demonstration
Speaker: Chef Tahir Ayunan Malikol

2:30 PM Topic: Halal Culinary Video

Speaker: Chef Datu Shariff Pendatun

Closing Program

Performers | Dancers
UP Filipiniana Dance Group
3:00 PM Opening Remarks
« Undersecretary Ferdinand C. Jumapao, Department of
Tourism
315 PM Special Message in Support of DOT Halal Program NCMF
Dr. Dimapuno A. Datu Ramos Jr., Regional Director NCMF-NCR
3:30PM Inspirational Message
+ Sec. Alfredo E. Pascual, Secretary, Department of Trade
and Industry
3:45PM Keynote & Closing Message
« Undersecretary Myra Paz Valderrosa Abubakar,
Department of Tourism
Cultural Cultural Performance
Performance

End of Program for Day 3




CLARIFICATION ITEM NO. 2 - PEGS FOR ARTWORKS (MAKETING
MATERIALS)
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CLARIFICATION ITEM NO. 4 — PEGS FOR THE MINDANAWON TOKENS

- Photos are reference for the looks only, however different Mindanawon
weaves are to be utilized.




